Apprentice and trainee destinations 2010:

Data dictionary

NCVER

This document was produced as an added resource for the report *Apprentice and trainee destinations 2010*. The report is available on NCVER's website: http://www.ncver.edu.au>

The views and opinions expressed in this document are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the views of the Australian Government, state and territory governments or NCVER. Any errors and omissions are the responsibility of the author(s).

© Commonwealth of Australia, 2010

This work has been produced by the National Centre for Vocational Education Research (NCVER) on behalf of the Australian Government and State and Territory governments, with funding provided through the Australian Government Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations. Apart from any use permitted under the Copyright Act 1968, no part of this publication may be reproduced by any process without written permission. Requests should be made to NCVER.

Contents

Contents	2
Data elements	4
Accessibility/remoteness index Australia (ARIA)	5
Additional apprenticeship/traineeship is related to previous apprenticeship/traineeship	6
Additional study related to apprenticeship/traineeship	
Age	
Apprenticeship/traineeship filter	10
Basis of employment after apprenticeship/traineeship	11
Change in income - derived	
Commencement date	14
Completed all requirements of apprenticeship/traineeship	15
Completed pre-vocational or pre-apprenticeship course	
Contract status	
Correct details check	18
Date of birth	19
Date completed apprenticeship/traineeship	20
Date of withdrawal from apprenticeship/traineeship	
Disability status	24
Duration of training before cancellation/withdrawal	25
Effect date	
Employed in same industry - derived	27
Employed in same occupation - derived	29
Employed with same employer as apprenticeship/traineeship	31
Employer name	
Employer type	33
Employment status after training - derived	34
Enrolled in further study since undertaking apprenticeship/traineeship	
Entitlement to paid leave after training	
Existing worker status	37
Full-time status of apprenticeship/traineeship	38
Further training related to apprenticeship/traineeship - derived	39
Hours worked per week after training	40
Hours worked per week during last week of apprenticeship/traineeship	41
Income after training	42
Income during last week of apprenticeship/traineeship	45
Indigenous status	
Industry after apprenticeship/traineeship	49
Industry during apprenticeship/traineeship	51
Industry of apprenticeship/traineeship	
Institution of further study	
Job after training	56
Labour force status after training – derived	57
Location	59
Looking for work after training.	60

Main benefit received from apprenticeship/traineeship	62
Main language spoken at home	64
Main reason discontinued apprenticeship/traineeship	66
Main reason for changing employers after apprenticeship/traineeship	68
Main reason looking for different work if employed after training	70
Main reason for undertaking apprenticeship/traineeship	
Off-the-job training provider	
Occupation after training	75
Occupation during apprenticeship/traineeship	77
Occupation of apprenticeship/traineeship	
Overall satisfaction with apprenticeship/traineeship	80
Qualification level of apprenticeship/traineeship	81
Qualification level of further study	
Qualification of apprenticeship/traineeship	84
Reasons for changing employers after apprenticeship/traineeship	85
Reasons for not continuing with apprenticeship/traineeship	87
Reasons for undertaking apprenticeship/traineeship	
Reason looking for different work if employed after training	91
Registered training organisation	93
Relevance of apprenticeship/traineeship to main job after apprenticeship/traineeship	94
Relevance of pre-vocational/pre-apprenticeship course	95
Satisfaction with aspects of employment as an apprentice/trainee	96
Satisfaction with off-the-job training	
Sex	100
Started another apprenticeship/traineeship	101
State/territory	102
Status / reporting group	103
Trade_admin	104
Undertook further training - derived	105
Usefulness of skills to main job after apprenticeship/ traineeship	
Weighting variables	

Data elements

Accessibility/remoteness index Australia (ARIA)

Current name: ARIA

Purpose

To classify respondents on the basis of region.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Key Centre for Social Applications of Geographical Information Systems (GISCA, University of Adelaide).

Values

Name: aria Label: ARIA. ABS remoteness region

VALUE	LABEL
0	Major cities of Australia
1	Inner regional Australia
2	Outer regional Australia
3	Remote Australia
4	Very remote Australia
9	Unknown

Additional output items

Name: aria_s Label: ARIA

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Major cities	0
2	Inner & outer regional	1,2
3	Remote/very remote	3,4
999	Unknown	9

LABEL	DERIVED FROM
Metro	0
Rural	1,2,3,4
Unknown	9

Additional apprenticeship/traineeship is related to previous apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q18

Purpose

To determine whether the apprenticeship/traineeship being undertaken as additional training is related to the apprenticeship/traineeship undertaken previously.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who started another apprenticeship or traineeship since completing/cancelling from the apprenticeship/traineeship asked about in the survey.

Question number: 18

Question

Is this apprenticeship/traineeship related to the type of training you undertook in your [insert certificate]? (Single response)

Yes 1
No 2
Don't know 3

Source

NCVER-devised

Values

Name: Q18 Label: Is this apprenticeship/traineeship related to the type of training you undertook in your [course]?

VALUE	LABEL
1	Yes
2	No
3	Don't know

Additional output items

Name: Q18s Label: Additional apprenticeship related (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Yes	1
2	No	2
3	Didn't do additional apprenticeship	Q17=1
999	Not stated	3

Additional study related to apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q22

Purpose

To determine whether the further study being undertaken is related to the apprenticeship/traineeship undertaken previously.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents enrolled in further study other than another apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 22

Question

Is this study related to the type of training you undertook in your [insert certificate]? (Single response)

Yes 1
No 2
Don't know 3

Source

Department of Education, Science and Training (DEST) (Now Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations (DEEWR)), Analysis of survey data on the New Apprenticeship Scheme – New Volume 1: Long-Term Survey, 2005

Values

Name: Q22 Label: Is this study related to the type of training you undertook in your [course]?

VALUE	LABEL
1	Yes
2	No
3	Don't know

Additional output items

Name: Q22s Label: Further study related – those who did further study

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Yes	Q19=3,4 and Q22=1
2	No	Q19=3,4 and Q22=2
999	Not stated	Q19=3,4 and Q22=3

Name: Q22sall Label: Further study related (summary) - all

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Yes	Q19=3,4 and Q22=1
2	No	Q19=3,4 and Q22=2
3	Didn't do additional study	Q19=1,2
999	Not stated	Q19=3,4 and Q22=3

Age

Current name: Age

Purpose

To collect information on age.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

Name: age Label: Age Values: 1 to 99

Additional output items

Name: aged Label: Age group

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM:
1	19 years and under	15-19
2	20-24 years	20-24
3	25-44 years	25-44
4	45 years and over	45-99

Apprenticeship/traineeship filter

Current name: PRE_1C

Purpose

To filter wording throughout the questionnaire based on the respondents' interpretation of whether they undertook an apprenticeship or a traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number:

Question

Can you confirm whether it was an apprenticeship or traineeship you [completed/began]? Filter wording throughout survey.

Apprenticeship 1

Traineeship 2

Source

I-view devised - to be used as a filter question only.

Values

Name: AT Label: Apprenticeship/Traineeship Completed?

VALUE	LABEL
1	Apprenticeship
2	Traineeship

Basis of employment after apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q24

Purpose

Information about employment after apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who had a job at 19 March 2010.

Question number: 24

Question

On what basis were you employed in your main job at 19 March 2010? (Single response)

Wage or salary earner

Conducting own business - with employees

Conducting own business - without employees

Helper not receiving wages

4

Source

Based on ABS Monthly Labour Force Survey (LFS)

Values

Name: Q24 Label: On what basis were you employed in your main job at 19 March 2010?

VALUE	LABEL
1	Wage or salary earner
2	Conducting own business – with employees
3	Conducting own business – without employees
4	Helper not receiving wages

Change in income - derived

Current name: q11q29

Purpose

To determine whether income increased, remained the same or decreased after the apprenticeship/traineeship compared with the last week of the apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who reported income at both time points.

Question number:

Question

Q11Q29

Source

See Income during last week of apprenticeship/traineeship (q11) and Income after apprenticeship/traineeship (q29).

Values

Name: q11q29 Label: Q11q29 Change in income

VALUE	LABEL
1	Increase in income
2	Decrease in income
3	No change in income
999	Not stated

Derivation

If income category during last week of apprenticeship/traineeship (q11) is **lower** than income category in employment after training (q29) then **increase in income** (q11q29=1).

If income category during last week of apprenticeship/traineeship (q11) is **higher** than income category in employment after training (q29) then **decrease in income** (q11q29=2).

If income category during last week of apprenticeship/traineeship (q11) is the **same as** income category in employment after training (q29) then **no change** in income (q11q29=3).

If income **not stated** or refused in either last week of apprenticeship/traineeship (q11) or after training (q29) then **not stated** (q11q29=999).

Additional output items

Name: q11q29all Label: Change in income - all

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Increase in income	Q11q29=1
2	Decrease in income	Q11q29=2
3	No change in income	Q11q29=3
4	No income after	Q11=1-13 and q29=. (missing)
999	Not stated	Q11 or q29 = 99 or 999

Commencement date

Current name: COMMENCEMENT_DATE, commenced

Purpose

Information on the starting date of the apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

Format example: 01JAN2007:00:00

Name: commenced Label: Commenced

Format example: 0-99999 (where the number represents the number of days since Jan 1 1960.

Completed all requirements of apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q3

Purpose

To confirm whether apprentices/trainees had completed all of the requirements (work and study) of their apprenticeship/traineeship. It is one of the variables used to define completer and non-completer status.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: 3

Question

Have you successfully completed **all** requirements of your apprenticeship or traineeship? (Single response)

Note for interviewer: This includes both the study and employment requirements of your apprenticeship or traineeship.

Yes 1
No, still ongoing 2

No, cancelled or withdrew 3

Source

NCVER 2008 Student Outcomes Survey.

Values

Name: Q3 Label: Completed all requirements of apprenticeship or traineeship

VALUE	LABEL
1	Yes
2	No, still ongoing
3	No, cancelled or withdrew

Completed pre-vocational or pre-apprenticeship course

Current name: Q38

Purpose

To confirm whether apprentices/trainees had previously completed a pre-vocational or pre-apprenticeship course before they started their apprenticeship/traineeship

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: 38

Question

Did you complete a pre-vocational or pre-apprenticeship course before you started your [apprenticeship or traineeship] in [insert certificate]? (Single response)

Note for interviewer: Pre-vocational (which means before work) and pre-apprenticeship courses help you develop skills to get a job, or prepare you to become an apprentice or trainee. This includes VET in schools courses.

Yes 1
No 2
Don't know 9

Source

NCVER-devised

Values

Name: Q38 Label: Completed pre-vocational or pre-apprenticeship course

VALUE	LABEL
1	Yes
2	No
9	Don't know

Contract status

Current name: contract_status

Purpose

Information on the reported contract status of the apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

VALUE	LABEL
Completer	Completion
Cancellation/ withdrawal	Cancellation/withdrawal

Notes

Contract status for final reporting was adjusted following the weighting process in 2010. Weighting was applied based on individuals' contract status at the time of selection; individuals may have then moved to another group (completer/non-completer/on-going) based on their response to Question 3, "Have you successfully completed all requirements of your apprenticeship or traineeship?". An additional variable, 'status' was derived, taking into consideration respondents' contract status at the time of selection, AND their response to Question 3.

Contract_status refers to contract status as at Collection no. 62, December 2009 estimates.

For respondents' final status, please refer to the variable 'status'.

Correct details check

Current name: PRE_1

Purpose

To confirm the employer of the apprenticeship/traineeship and course details with the respondent before proceeding with further questions.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number:

Question

Our records indicate you [completed/began] an apprenticeship/traineeship in [insert certificate] with [insert employer]. Is this correct?

No employer name incorrect 1
No course name incorrect 2
No, both employer and course name incorrect 3
Yes 4

If no, edit course name and/or employer as required.

Source

NCVER devised

Values

Name: PRE_1 Label: Employer/Course correct

VALUE	LABEL
1	No, employer name incorrect
2	No, course name incorrect
3	No, both employer and course name incorrect
4	Yes

Notes

Course and employer details were edited for the purpose of the interview only, they were not changed in the final data.

Date of birth

Current name: date_of_birth

Purpose

To calculate respondent age at any point in time

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection

Values

Date completed apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: q7a, q7b

Purpose

To determine the month and year that respondents completed their apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents from cancellation/withdrawal sample who answered that they have completed all requirements of apprenticeship/traineeship.

Year

Question number: 7

Question

What month and year did you complete your apprenticeship or traineeship?

Month

Source

NCVER-devised

Values

Name: Q7a Label: What month did you completed your apprenticeship/traineeship?

VALUE	LABEL
1	0001
2	0002
3	0003
4	0004
5	0005
6	0006
7	0007
8	0008
9	0009
10	0010
11	0011
12	0012
99	Don't know

Name: Q7b Label: What year did you complete your apprenticeship/traineeship

VALUE	LABEL
1990	1990
1991	1991
1992	1992
1993	1993
1994	1994
1995	1995
1996	1996
1997	1997
1998	1998
1999	1999
2000	2000
2001	2001
2002	2002
2003	2003
2004	2004
2005	2005
2006	2006
2007	2007
2008	2008
2009	2009

Additional output items

Name: q7tot Label: q7tot Year completed apprenticeship/traineeship – Canceller/withdrawal sample respondents who indicated that they completed their A/T.

Used in the derivation of the variable 'status'. Canceller/withdrawal sample respondents who indicate that they DID complete their apprenticeship/traineeship (Q3=1) AND are in scope (Q7tot=1) are given the label of 'Completer' in the variable 'status'.

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	In scope	Q7A = 4,5,6 AND Q7B = 2009
2	Not in scope	Q7A ≠4,5,6 OR Q7B ≠ 2009

Date of withdrawal from apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: q6a, q6b

Purpose

To determine the month and year that respondents cancelled or withdrew from their apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who indicated they cancelled or withdrew from their apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 6

Question

What month and year did you cancel/withdraw from your apprenticeship or traineeship?

Month Year

Source

NCVER-devised.

Values

Name: Q6a Label: What month did you cancel/withdraw from your apprenticeship/traineeship?

VALUE	LABEL
1	0001
2	0002
3	0003
4	0004
5	0005
6	0006
7	0007
8	0008
9	0009
10	0010
11	0011
12	0012
99	Don't know

Name: Q6b Label: What year did you cancel/withdraw from your apprenticeship/traineeship?

VALUE	LABEL	
1990	1990	
1991	1991	
1992	1992	
1993	1993	
1994	1994	
1995	1995	
1996	1996	
1997	1997	
1998	1998	
1999	1999	
2000	2000	
2001	2001	
2002	2002	
2003	2003	
2004	2004	
2005	2005	
2006	2006	
2007	2007	
2008	2008	

Additional output items

For information purposes only; all respondents from the Completer sample , *regardless* of their response to Questions 3 or 6 or classified as Completers in the variable 'status'.

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	In scope	Q6A = 4,5,6 AND Q6B = 2009
2	Not in scope	Q6a ≠4,5,6 OR Q6B ≠ 2009

Disability status

Current name: EIS_Disability

Purpose

To report on apprentices/trainees with a disability for equity group reporting.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

Name: EIS_Disability Label: EIS_Disability

VALUE	LABEL
Υ	Yes
N	No
@	Not stated

Notes

Additional output items

Name: disab Label: disability_count

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Yes	Eis_disability = Y
2	No	Eis_disability = N
999	Not stated	Eis_disability = @

Duration of training before cancellation/withdrawal

Current name: duration, durationgp

Purpose

A measure of the time spent under an apprentice/trainee contract before cancelling or withdrawing from the apprenticeship or traineeship

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents who cancelled or withdrew from their contract of training.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are derived from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

Name: duration Label: Duration Values: 0 to 10000

Derivation

Duration = EFFECT_DATE - COMMENCEMENT_DATE

Additional output items

Name: durationgp Label: Duration before cancellation/withdrawal

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Up to 3 months	duration = 0-91
2	Over 3 months and up to 6 months	duration = 92-183
3	Over 6 months and up to 1 year	duration = 184-365
4	Over 1 year and up to 2 years	duration = 366-730
5	Over 2 years	duration = 731-10000

Notes

Effect date

Current name: EFFECT_DATE, effect

Purpose

Information on the date of effect of a contract status; for example, the date of a completion or cancellation.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

Format example: 01JAN2007:00:00

Name: effect Label: effect

Format example: 0-99999 (where the number represents the number of days since Jan 1 1960).

Notes

Effect_date provides, for completers, the date on which they finished their apprenticeship or traineeship, and for non-completers, the date on which they withdrew or cancelled from their apprenticeship or traineeship.

Employed in same industry - derived

Current name: Q14Q27_1, Q14Q27_2, Q14Q27_4

Purpose

To compare industry of apprenticeship/traineeship to industry of employment after apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who had a valid response for industry of apprenticeship/traineeship and industry of employment after apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number:

Question

Q14q27_1, q14q27_2, q14q27_4

Source

See Industry during apprenticeship/traineeship (q14_1, q14_2, q14_4) and Industry of employment after training (q27_1, q27_2, q27_4)

Values

Name: q14q27_1 Label: Employed in same industry (@1 digit)

Name: q14q27_2 Label: Employed in same industry (@2 digit)

Name: q14q27_4 Label: Employed in same industry (@4 digit level)

VALUE	LABEL
1	Yes, employed in same industry
2	No, employed in different industry
999	Not stated

Derivation

If industry (at 1, 2 or 4 digit level) of apprenticeship/traineeship (q14) is the same as industry (at 1, 2 or 4 digit level) after training (q27) then employed in same industry (at 1, 2 or 4 digit level).

If industry (at 1, 2 or 4 digit level) of apprenticeship/traineeship (q14) is NOT the same as industry (at 1, 2 or 4 digit level) after training (q27) then employed in different industry (at 1 or 4 digit level).

If industry not stated or inadequate response for either apprenticeship/traineeship (q14) or after training (q27) then not stated.

Additional output items

Name: q14q27_1all Label: q14q27_1all Employed in same industry (@1 digit) – all

Name: q14q27_2all Label: q14q27_2all Employed in same industry (@2 digit) – all

Name: q14q27_4all Label: Q14q27_4all Employed in same industry (@4 digit level) – all

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Yes, employed in same industry	q14q27_1=1 /
		q14q27_2=1 /
		q14q27_4=1
2	No, employed in different industry	q14q27_1=2 /
		q14q27_2=2 /
		q14q27_4=2
3	Not employed after	q27=missing
999	Not stated	q14q27_1=999 /
		q14q27_2=999 /
		q14q27_4 =999

Employed in same occupation - derived

Current name: Q13Q26_1, Q13Q26_2, Q13Q26_4

Purpose

To compare occupation of apprenticeship/traineeship to occupation of employment after apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who had a valid response for occupation of apprenticeship/traineeship and occupation of employment after apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number:

Question

Q13q26_1, q13q26_4

Source

See Occupation during apprenticeship/traineeship (q13_1, q13_4) and Occupation after training (q26_1, q26_4).

Values

Name: q13q26_1 Label: Employed in same occupation (@1 digit)

Name: q13q26_2 Label: Employed in same occupation (@2 digit)

Name: q13q26_4 Label: Employed in same occupation (@4 digit level)

VALUE	LABEL
1	Yes, employed in same occupation
2	No, employed in different occupation
999	Not stated

Derivation

If occupation (at given level) of apprenticeship/traineeship (q13) is the same as occupation (at given level) after training (q26) then employed in same occupation (at 1, 2 or 4 digit level).

If occupation (at given level) of apprenticeship/traineeship (q13) is NOT the same as occupation (at given level) after training (q26) then employed in different occupation (at 1, 2 or 4 digit level).

If occupation not stated or inadequate response for either apprenticeship/traineeship (q13) or after training (q26) then not stated.

Additional output items

Name: q13q26_1all Label: q13q26_1all Employed in same occupation (@1 digit) – all

Name: q13q26_2all Label: q13q26_2all Employed in same occupation (@2 digit) – all

Name: q13q26_4all Label: Q13q26_4all Employed in same occupation (@4 digit level) – all

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Yes, employed in same occupation	q13q26_1=1 /
		q13q26_2=1 /
		q13q26_4=1
2	No, employed in different occupation	q13q26_1=2 /
		q13q26_2=2 /
		q13q26_4=2
3	Not employed after	q26=missing
999	Not stated	q13q26_1=999 /
		q13q26_2=999 /
		q13q26_4 =999

Employed with same employer as apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q30

Purpose

To determine whether the respondent's current employer is the same as for the apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents employed at 19 March 2010.

Question number: 30

Question

Are you with the same [host] employer as when you last undertook your apprenticeship/traineeship? (Single response)

Yes, same employer 1 No, different employer 2

Source

Department of Education, Science and Training (DEST) (Now Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations (DEEWR)), Analysis of survey data on the New Apprenticeship Scheme – New Volume 1: Long-Term Survey, 2005

Values

Name: Q30 Label: Are you with the same (host) employer as when you last undertook your apprenticeship/traineeship?

VALUE	LABEL
1	Yes, same employer
2	No, different employer
999	Not stated

Additional output items

Name: Q30all Label: Employed with same employer - all

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Yes, same employer	Q30=1
2	No, different employer	Q30=2
3	Not employed	LFS_SUM=4,5,6
999	Not stated	Q30=999

Employer name

Current name: EMPLOYER_NAME

Purpose

Information on the apprentice/trainee's employer's name was used to clarify the apprenticeship/traineeship about which information was being collected.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

Name: employer_id Label: Employer ID

Notes

Not available in URFs and CURFs

Employer type

Current name: EMPLOYER_TYPE_ID

Purpose

To identify the type of employer of the apprentice/trainee.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

VALUE	LABEL
1	Private sector
2	Group training scheme
3	Govt business enterprise
4	Local government
5	State government
6	Commonwealth government
90	Not elsewhere classified

Notes

Employment status after training - derived

Current name: EmpSta

Purpose

To determine the employment status of those employed after their apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who were employed after training.

Question number: n/a

Question

EmpSta

Source

See Labour force status after training (lfs_sum), Basis of employment after training (q24) and Entitlement to paid leave after training (q25).

Values

Name: EmpSta Label: Employment status

VALUE	LABEL
1	Permanent
2	Casual
3	Employee (Other)
4	Employer
5	Self employed
999	Not Stated

Derivation

If employed after (lfs_sum =1) and wage/salary earner or helper not receiving wages (q24=1 or 4) and entitled to paid leave (q25=1, 2, or 3), then permanent employee.

If employed after (lfs_sum =1) and wage/salary earner or helper not receiving wages (q24=1 or 4) and not entitled to paid leave (q25=4), then casual employee.

If employed after (lfs_sum =1) and wage/salary earner or helper not receiving wages (q24=1 or 4) and unknown if entitled to paid leave (q25=999), then other employee.

If employed after (lfs_sum =1) and conducting own business with employees (q24=2), then employer.

If employed after (lfs_sum =1) and conducting own business without employees (q24=3), then self employed.

If employed after (lfs_sum =1) and unknown basis of employment (q24=999), then not stated.

Enrolled in further study since undertaking apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q19

Purpose

To determine whether respondents have enrolled in any other study since undertaking their apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents not continuing in same apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 19

Question

Have you enrolled in any **other study since undertaking your** [insert certificate]? (Single Response)

No 1 Go to 29

Yes, but cancelled or withdrew 2

Yes, still ongoing 3

Yes, finished 4

Source

NCVER devised.

Values

Name: Q19 Label: Have you enrolled in any other study since undertaking your [course]?

VALUE	LABEL
1	No
2	Yes, but cancelled or withdrew
3	Yes, still ongoing
4	Yes, finished

Additional output items

Name: q19s Label: Enrolled in other study

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Yes	Q19=3,4
2	No	Q19=1,2

Entitlement to paid leave after training

Current name: Q25

Purpose

To determine whether respondents were entitled to paid leave in their main job. Used for deriving employment status.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who were employed after training.

Question number: 25

Question

Were you entitled to paid sick leave and/or paid holiday leave in your main job at 19 March 2010? (Single response)

Note: If you could take paid sick and/or paid holiday leave after being employed for a certain period, for example three months or a year, please cross the appropriate 'Yes' box.

Yes, both 1
Yes, paid sick leave only 2
Yes, paid holiday leave only 3
No 4

Source

NCVER 2008 Student Outcomes Survey (Based on ABS VET Graduate Destination Survey)

Values

Name: Q25 Label: Were you entitled to paid sick leave and/or paid holiday leave in your main job at 19 March 2010

VALUE	LABEL
1	Yes, both
2	Yes, paid sick leave only
3	Yes, paid holiday leave only
4	No

Notes

Existing worker status

Current name: Existing_Worker_Flag

Purpose

To determine whether the apprentice/trainee was an existing worker with their employer when they started the apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

VALUE	LABEL
1	Existing worker
2	Newly commencing worker

Notes

Full-time status of apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: full_time_flag

Purpose

To determine whether the apprentice/trainee was working part-time or full-time while undertaking their apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

VALUE	LABEL
1	Full-time
2	Part-time

Notes

Further training related to apprenticeship/traineeship - derived

Current name: Q18Q22a-c

Purpose

To determine if further training (either as apprentice/trainee or in other further study) is related to previous apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents enrolled in further training.

Question number:

Question

Q18q22a, q18q22b, q18q22c (multiple response)

Source

See Additional training in another apprenticeship/traineeship is related to previous apprenticeship/traineeship (q18s) and Further study is related to apprenticeship/traineeship (q22sall).

Values

Name: q18q22a Label: Further study related to apprenticeship or traineeship – Related

Name: q18q22b Label: Further study related to apprenticeship or traineeship – Not

related

Name: q18q22c Label: Further study related to apprenticeship or traineeship – Not

stated

VALUE	LABEL
1	Yes
0	No

Derivation

If enrolled in another apprenticeship or traineeship related to previous apprenticeship/traineeship (q18s=1) OR enrolled in further study that is related to previous apprenticeship/traineeship (q22sall=1) then further study is related.

If enrolled in another apprenticeship or traineeship not related to previous apprenticeship/traineeship (q18s=2) OR enrolled in further study that is not related to previous apprenticeship or traineeship (q22sall=2) then further study is not related.

If enrolled in further study but not stated whether related to previous apprenticeship or traineeship (q18s=9 or q22sall=9) then not stated.

Notes

Hours worked per week after training

Current name: Q28

Purpose

To determine the number of hours usually worked each week by respondents in their main job after apprenticeship/traineeship. Used to calculate full-time or part-time status of employment after training.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who were employed after.

Question number: 28

Question

How many hours did you usually work each week in your **main** job at 19 March 2010? (Single Response)

35 hours or more per week 1 1 – 34 hours per week 2

Source

NCVER 2008 Student Outcomes Survey (Based on ABS VET Graduate Destination Survey)

Values

Name: q28 Label: How many hours did you usually work each week in your main job at 19 March 2010?

VALUE	LABEL
1	35 hours or more per week
2	1-34 hours per week
999	Not stated

Hours worked per week during last week of apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q12

Purpose

To determine the number of hours usually worked each week by respondents in the last week of their apprenticeship/traineeship. Used to calculate full-time or part-time status of employment during last week of apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: 12

Question

How many hours did you work in your last week of your [insert certificate] with [insert employer]? (Single Response)

35 hours or more per week 1 – 34 hours per week 2

Source

NCVER 2008 Student Outcomes Survey (Based on ABS VET Graduate Destination Survey)

Values

Name: q12 Label: How many hours did you usually work each week in your main job at 19 March 2010?

VALUE	LABEL
1	35 hours or more per week
2	1-34 hours per week

Income after training

Current name: Q29

Purpose

To determine income after leaving an apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who were employed after training.

Question number: 29

Question

How much did you usually earn (including over-time, but before tax or anything else was taken out) in your main job at 19 March 2010? (Single Response)

Give amount (\$)

Or use salary brackets

```
$2,000 or more per week
 ($104,000 or more per year)
                                     1
    $1,750 - $1,999 per week
($91,000 - $103,999 per year)
    $1,500 - $1,749 per week
 ($78,000 - $90,999 per year)
                                     3
     $1,250 - 1,499 per week
 ($65,000 - $77,999 per year)
    $1,000 - $1,249 per week
  ($52,000-$64,999 per year)
                                     5
         $800-$999 per week
  ($41,600-$51,999 per year)
                                     6
         $700-$799 per week
  ($36,400-$41,599 per year)
         $600-$699 per week
  ($31,200-$36,399 per year)
                                     8
         $500-$599 per week
  ($26,000-$31,199 per year)
                                     9
         $300-$499 per week
  ($15,600-$25,999 per year)
                                    10
        $160-$299 per week
   ($8,320-$15,599 per year)
                                    11
          $80-$159 per week
    ($4,160-$8,319 per year)
                                    12
            $1-$79 per week
        ($1-$4,159 per year)
                                    13
                 Don't know
                                    99
                    Refused
                                  999
```

Values

Name: q29 Label: How much did you usually earn in your main job at 19 March 2010?

VALUE	LABEL
1	\$2,000 or more per week
	(\$104,000 or more per year)
2	\$1,750 - \$1,999 per week
	(\$91,000 - \$103,000 per year)
3	\$1,500 - \$1,749 per week
	(\$78,000 - \$90,999 per year)
4	\$1,250 - \$ 1,499 per week
	(\$65,000 - \$77,999 per year)
5	\$1,000 - \$1,249 per week
	(\$52,000 - \$64,999) per year
6	\$800 - \$999 per week
	(\$41,600 - \$51,999 per year)
7	\$700 - \$799 per week
	(\$36,400 - \$41,599 per year)
8	\$600 - \$699 per week
	(\$31,200 - \$36,399 per year)
9	\$500 - \$599 per week
	(\$26,000 - \$31,199 per year)
10	\$300 - \$499 per week
	(\$15,600 - \$25,999 per year)
11	\$160 - \$299 per week
	(\$8,320 - \$15,599 per year)
12	\$80 - \$159 per week
	(\$4,160 - \$8,319 per year)
13	\$1 - \$79 per week
	(\$1 - \$4,159 per year)
99	Don't Know
999	Refused

Additional output items

Name: q29w Label: Income - midpoint values per week

	VALUE
1	2,000
2	1,874.50
3	1,624.50
4	1,374.50
5	1,124.50
6	899.50
7	749.50
8	649.50
9	549.50
10	399.50
11	229.50
12	119.5
13	40

Name: q29w_old Label: Income – midpoint values per week (2008 groupings)

2008 GROUPING	2010 GROUPING	VALUE
1	Q29=1,2,3	1,500.00
2	Q29=4,5	1,249.50
3	Q29=6	899.50
4	Q29=7	749.50
5	Q29=8	649.50
6	Q29=9	549.50
7	Q29=10	399.50
8	Q29=11	229.50
9	Q29=12	119.5
10	Q29=13	40

Name: q29y Label: Income – midpoint values per year

	VALUE
1	104,000
2	97,000
3	84,499.50
4	71,499.50
5	58.499.50
6	46,799.50
7	38,999.50
8	33,799.50
9	28,599.50
10	20,799.50
11	11,959.50
12	6,239.50
13	2,080

Name: q29y_old Label: Income – midpoint values per year (2008 groupings)

2008 GROUPINGS	2010 GROUPINGS	VALUE
1	Q29=1,2,3	78,000.00
2	Q29=4,5	64,999.50
3	Q29=6	46,799.50
4	Q29=7	38,999.50
5	Q29=8	33,799.50
6	Q29=9	28,599.50
7	Q29=10	20,799.50
8	Q29=11	11,959.50
9	Q29=12	6,239.50
10	Q29=13	2,080

Notes

Average income can be calculated using the midpoint values. The midpoint for the highest income category \$2,000 or more per week (\$104,000 or more per year) has been set at \$104,000.

In order to ensure consistency when comparing between the 2008 and 2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Surveys, the income groupings in the 2010 publication were recoded to match the groupings assigned in 2008. In the 2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Publication and web tables, salary information is presented using the income variables q11y_old and q29y_old, as these are consistent with the 2008 income groupings.

Income during last week of apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q11

Purpose

To determine income in the last week of an apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents not continuing in same apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 11

Question

How much did you earn (including over-time but before tax or anything else was taken out) in your last week of your [insert certificate] with [insert employer]? (Single Response)

Give amount (\$)

Or use salary brackets

```
$2,000 or more per week
 ($104,000 or more per year)
                                     1
    $1,750 - $1,999 per week
($91,000 - $103,999 per year)
                                     2
    $1,500 - $1,749 per week
 ($78,000 - $90,999 per year)
                                     3
     $1,250 - 1,499 per week
 ($65,000 - $77,999 per year)
                                     4
    $1,000 - $1,249 per week
  ($52,000-$64,999 per year)
                                     5
         $800-$999 per week
  ($41,600-$51,999 per year)
                                     6
         $700-$799 per week
  ($36,400-$41,599 per year)
                                     7
         $600-$699 per week
  ($31,200-$36,399 per year)
                                     8
         $500-$599 per week
  ($26,000-$31,199 per year)
                                     9
         $300-$499 per week
  ($15,600-$25,999 per year)
        $160-$299 per week
   ($8,320-$15,599 per year)
                                    11
          $80-$159 per week
    ($4,160-$8,319 per year)
                                    12
            $1-$79 per week
         ($1-$4,159 per year)
                                    13
                 Don't know
                                    99
                    Refused
                                   999
```

Values

Name: q11 Label: How much did you earn in your last week of your [course] with [employer]?

VALUE	LABEL	
1	\$2,000 or more per week	
	(\$104,000 or more per year)	
2	\$1,750 - \$1,999 per week	
	(\$91,000 - \$103,000 per year)	
3	\$1,500 - \$1,749 per week	
	(\$78,000 - \$90,999 per year)	
4	\$1,250 - \$ 1,499 per week	
	(\$65,000 - \$77,999 per year)	
5	\$1,000 - \$1,249 per week	
	(\$52,000 - \$64,999) per year	
6	\$800 - \$999 per week	
	(\$41,600 - \$51,999 per year)	
7	\$700 - \$799 per week	
	(\$36,400 - \$41,599 per year)	
8	\$600 - \$699 per week	
	(\$31,200 - \$36,399 per year)	
9	\$500 - \$599 per week	
	(\$26,000 - \$31,199 per year)	
10	\$300 - \$499 per week	
	(\$15,600 - \$25,999 per year)	
11	\$160 - \$299 per week	
	(\$8,320 - \$15,599 per year)	
12	\$80 - \$159 per week	
	(\$4,160 - \$8,319 per year)	
13	\$1 - \$79 per week	
	(\$1 - \$4,159 per year)	
99	Don't Know	
999	Refused	

Additional output items

Name: q11w Label: Income - midpoint values per week

	VALUE
1	2,000
2	1,874.50
3	1,624.50
4	1,374.50
5	1,124.50
6	899.50
7	749.50
8	649.50
9	549.50
10	399.50
11	229.50
12	119.5
13	40

2008 GROUPING	2010 GROUPING	VALUE
1	Q11=1,2,3	1,500.00
2	Q11=4,5	1,249.50
3	Q11=6	899.50
4	Q11=7	749.50
5	Q11=8	649.50
6	Q11=9	549.50
7	Q11=10	399.50
8	Q11=11	229.50
9	Q11=12	119.5
10	Q11=13	40

Name: q11y Label: Income – midpoint values per year

Name: q11w_old

	VALUE
1	104,000
2	97,000
3	84,499.50
4	71,499.50
5	58.499.50
6	46,799.50
7	38,999.50
8	33,799.50
9	28,599.50
10	20,799.50
11	11,959.50
12	6,239.50
13	2,080

Name: q11y_old Label: Income – midpoint values per year (2008 groupings)

2008 GROUPING	2010 GROUPING	VALUE
1	Q11=1,2,3	78,000.00
2	Q11=4,5	64,999.50
3	Q11=6	46,799.50
4	Q11=7	38,999.50
5	Q11=8	33,799.50
6	Q11=9	28,599.50
7	Q11=10	20,799.50
8	Q11=11	11,959.50
9	Q11=12	6,239.50
10	Q11=13	2,080

Notes

Average income can be calculated using the midpoint values. The midpoint for the highest income category \$2,000 or more per week (\$104,000 or more per year) has been set at \$104,000.

In order to ensure consistency when comparing between the 2008 and 2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Surveys, the income groupings in the 2010 publication were recoded to match the groupings assigned in 2008. In the 2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Publication and web tables, salary information is presented using the income variables q11y_old and q29y_old, as these are consistent with the 2008 income groupings.

Indigenous status

Current name: atsi_flag, indig

Purpose

To determine Indigenous status for equity group reporting.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

VALUE	LABEL
1	Aboriginal
2	Torres Strait Islander
3	Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
4	Not Indigenous
999	Not stated

Additional output items

Name: indig Label: Indigenous

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM:
1	Indigenous	1,2,3
2	Non-Indigenous	4
999	Not stated	999

Industry after apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q27_1, Q27_2, Q27_4

Purpose

To categorise main job after apprenticeship/traineeship according to industry.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who were employed after apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 27

Question

What kind of industry, business or service was carried out by your employer/business in your main job at 19 March 2010?

e.g. Steel pipe manufacturing, childcare services, fast food outlet, clothing retailing



Source

NCVER 2008 Student Outcomes Survey (Based on ABS VET Graduate Destination Survey)

Values

Name: q27_1 Label: Industry at 19 March 2010 (1 digit ANZSIC 2006)

VALUE	LABEL
1	Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing
2	Mining
3	Manufacturing
4	Electricity, Gas, Water and Waste Services
5	Construction
6	Wholesale Trade
7	Retail Trade
8	Accommodation and Food Services
9	Transport, Postal and Warehousing
10	Information Media and Telecommunications
11	Financial and Insurance Services
12	Rental, Hiring and Real Estate Services
13	Professional, Scientific and Technical Services
14	Administrative and Support Services
15	Public Administration and Safety
16	Education and Training
17	Health Care and Social Assistance
18	Arts and Recreational Services
19	Other Services
999	Not stated

Additional output items

Name: q27_2 Label: Industry at 19 March 2010 (2 digit ANZSIC 2006)

Name: q27_4 Label: Industry at 19 March 2010 (4 digit ANZSIC 2006)

VALUE	LABEL
1	XXXXX Incorrectly answered
2	YYYYY Inadequate response
3	ZZZZZ Blank response

See ABS Industry Classification (ANZSIC 2006) more information; available from ABS at:

 $\underline{http://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/ProductsbyTopic/A77D93484DC49D63CA2571230005}\\ \underline{6842?OpenDocument}$

Industry during apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q14_1, Q14_2, Q14_4

Purpose

To categorise the apprenticeship/traineeship according to industry.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents not continuing in same apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 14

Question

What kind of industry, business or service was carried out by your employer/business in your last week of your [apprenticeship]/ [traineeship]?

e.g. Steel pipe manufacturing, childcare services, fast food outlet, clothing retailing



Source

NCVER Student Outcomes Survey (Based on ABS VET Graduate Destination Survey)

Values

Name: q14_1 Label: Industry in last week of apprenticeship/traineeship (1 digit ANZSIC 1406)

VALUE	LABEL
1	Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing
2	Mining
3	Manufacturing
4	Electricity, Gas, Water and Waste Services
5	Construction
6	Wholesale Trade
7	Retail Trade
8	Accommodation and Food Services
9	Transport, Postal and Warehousing
10	Information Media and Telecommunications
11	Financial and Insurance Services
12	Rental, Hiring and Real Estate Services
13	Professional, Scientific and Technical Services
14	Administrative and Support Services
15	Public Administration and Safety
16	Education and Training
17	Health Care and Social Assistance
18	Arts and Recreational Services
19	Other Services
999	Not stated

Additional output items

Name: q14_2 Label: Industry in last week of apprenticeship/traineeship (2 digit ANZSIC 1406)

Name: q14_4 Label: Industry in last week of apprenticeship/traineeship (4 digit ANZSIC 1406)

VALUE	LABEL
1	XXXXX Incorrectly answered
2	YYYYY Inadequate response
3	ZZZZZ Blank response

See ABS Industry Classification (ANZSIC 2006) for more information; available from ABS at: http://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/ProductsbyTopic/A77D93484DC49D63CA25712300056842?OpenDocument

otes

Industry of apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: ANZSIC_ID

Purpose

To assign an industry to the apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

Name: ANZSIC_ID Label: ANZSIC ID

Name: ANZSIC_CLASS Label: ANZSIC Class

Name: ANZSIC_GROUP Label: ANZSIC Group

Name: ANZSIC_DIV Label: ANZSIC Division

See ABS Industry Classification (ANZSIC 2006), available from ABS at:

http://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/ProductsbyTopic/A77D93484DC49D63CA25712300056842?OpenDocument

Notes

Institution of further study

Current name: Q21

Purpose

To obtain information on where those in further study are enrolled.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who enrolled in further study other than an apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 21

Question

Where did you enrol to do this study? (Single Response)

Interviewer Note: If you are doing external study, please report the organisation you are studying with e.g. university, TAFE institute.

Interviewer Note: If you enrolled in more than one course, please report the course that you think is most important.

University	1
TAFE institute	2
TAFE division of a university	3
Private Provider	4
Adult and Community Education Provider	5
Secondary School	6
Other	7

Source

NCVER 2008 Student Outcomes Survey (Based on ABS VET Graduate Destination Survey)

Values

Name: Q21 Label: Where did you enrol to do this study?

VALUE	LABEL
1	University
2	TAFE Institute
3	TAFE Division of a university
4	Private Provider
5	Adult and Community Education Provider
6	Secondary School
7	Other

Additional output items

Name: q21r Label: Where did further study (those who did further study q19=3 or 4)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVATION
1	University	Q19=3,4 and q21=1
2	TAFE Institute	Q19=3,4 and q21=2
3	TAFE division of university	Q19=3,4 and q21=3
4	Private Provider	Q19=3,4 and q21=4
5	Adult and Community Education Provider	Q19=3,4 and q21=5
6	Secondary School	Q19=3,4 and q21=6
7	Other	Q19=3,4 and q21=7

Name: q21all Label: Where did further study – all

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVATION
1	University	Q19=3,4 and q21=1
2	TAFE Institute	Q19=3,4 and q21=2
3	TAFE division of university	Q19=3,4 and q21=3
4	Private Provider	Q19=3,4 and q21=4
5	Adult and Community Education Provider	Q19=3,4 and q21=5
6	Secondary School	Q19=3,4 and q21=6
7	Other	Q19=3,4 and q21=7
8	Didn't do additional study	Q19=1,2

Name: q21s Label: Where did further study (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVATION
1	University	Q21=1
2	TAFE	Q21=2,3
3	Other registered provider	Q21=4,5,6,7

Name: q21sall Label: Where did further study (all – summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVATION
1	University	Q19=3,4 and q21=1
2	TAFE	Q19=3,4 and q21=2,3
3	Other registered provider	Q19=3,4 and q21=4,5,6,7
4	Didn't do additional study	Q19=1,2

Job after training

Current name: Q23

Purpose

To determine employment and labour force status after apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents not continuing in same apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 23

Question

Did you have a job of any kind at 19 March 2010? (Single Response)

Interviewer Note: If you had more than one job, please report for your main job, i.e. the job in which you usually worked the most hours.

Interviewer Note: A job means any type of work including full-time, casual, temporary or part-time work, if it was for one hour or more over a two-week period.

Yes, worked for payment or profit	1
Yes, but absent on holidays, on paid leave, on strike or temporarily stood down	2
Yes, unpaid work in a family business	3
Yes, other unpaid work	4
No, did not have a job	5

Source

NCVER 2008 Student Outcomes Survey (Based on ABS VET Graduate Destination Survey)

Values

Name: Q23 Label: Did you have a job of any kind at 19 March 2010?

VALUE	LABEL
1	Yes, worked for payment or profit
2	Yes, but absent on holidays, on paid leave, on strike or temporarily
	stood down
3	Yes, unpaid work in a family business
4	Yes, other unpaid work
5	No, did not have a job

Labour force status after training – derived

Current name: Ifs, Ifs_sum, Ifs_sum2

Purpose

For reporting of labour force outcomes after training.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents not continuing in same apprenticeship/traineeship

Question number: n/a

Question

lfs, lfs_sum, lfs_sum2

Source

See Job after training (q23), Hours worked per week after training (q38) and Looking for work after training (q35).

Values

Name: Ifs Label: Labour force status

VALUE	LABEL
1	Employed full time
2	Employed part time
3	Employed hours not stated
4	Unemployed – looking for full time
5	Unemployed – looking for part time
6	Not in labour force

Derivation

If employed after (Q23=1, 2, or 3) and working 35 hours or more per week (Q28=1), then employed full time

If employed after (Q23=1, 2, or 3) and working less than 35 hours per week (Q28=2), then employed part time

If employed after (Q23=1, 2, or 3) and hours not stated (Q28 = 999), then employed hours not stated

If in unpaid work or not employed after (Q23= 4 or 5) and looking for full-time work (Q35=1), then unemployed – looking for full-time

If in unpaid work or not employed after (Q23=4 or 5) and looking for part-time work (Q35=2), then unemployed – looking for part-time

If in unpaid work or not employed after (Q23=4 or 5) and not looking for work (Q35=3), then not in labour force

Additional output items

Name: Ifs_sum Label: Labour force status (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVATION
1	Employed	lfs=1,2,3
2	Unemployed	lfs=4,5
3	Not in labour force	lfs=6
4	Not employed (NFI)	lfs=7

Name: Ifs_sum2 Label: Labour force status (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVATION
1	Employed	lfs=1,2,3
2	Not employed	lfs=4,5,6,7

Location

Current name: location

Purpose

Derived by fieldwork contractor to manage quotas for completers/non-completers within each state/territory.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: na

Values

Name: locationLabel: Location

VALUE	LABEL
1	NSW Completers
2	VIC Completers
3	QLD Completers
4	SA Completers
5	WA Completers
6	TAS Completers
7	NT Completers
8	ACT Completers
9	NSW Non-completers
10	VIC Non-completers
11	QLD Non-completers
12	SA Non-completers
13	WA Non-completers
14	TAS Non-completers
15	NT Non-completers
16	ACT Non-completers

Not available in CURFs.

Looking for work after training

Current name: Q35

Purpose

To determine how many respondents were actively looking for work after their apprenticeship/traineeship to assist in deriving labour force status, and of employed respondents how many were looking for different work.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents not continuing in the same apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 35

Question

Were you actively looking for [if employed – different] work at 19 March? (Cross one box only.)

Interviewer Note: Examples of *actively* looking for work include: being registered with Centrelink as a job seeker; checking or registering with any other employment agency; writing, telephoning or applying in person to an employer for work; or advertising for work

Yes, I looked primarily for full-time work

Yes, I looked primarily for part-time work

No, I did not look for work

3

Source

NCVER Student Outcomes Survey (Based on ABS VET Graduate Destination Survey)

Values

Name: Q35 Label: Were you actively looking for (different) work at 19 March 2010?

VALUE	LABEL
1	Yes, I looked primarily for full-time work
2	Yes, I looked primarily for part-time work
3	No, I did not look for work

Additional output items

Name: q35s Label: Actively looking for work summary

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVATION
1	Yes	Q35=1,2
2	No	Q35=3

Name: q35ne Label: Actively looking for work – not employed

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVATION
1	Yes	lfs_sum2=2 and q35=1,2
2	No	Ifs_sum2=2 and g35=3

Name: q35e Label: Actively looking for different work (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVATION
1	Yes	lfs_sum2=1 and q35=1,2
2	No	lfs_sum2=1 and q35=3

Main benefit received from apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q15

Purpose

To determine the perceived main benefit associated with completing an apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents not continuing in same apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 15

Question

What do you feel was the main benefit you got out of your apprenticeship/traineeship? (Single response)

1	Got a new job
2	Qualification / trade
3	Skills
4	Experience
5	Good job prospects
6	A promotion (or increased status at work)
7	An increase in earnings
8	Was able to set up my own business
9	Self satisfaction
12	Knowledge
10	Other (please specify)
11	No benefits

Source

NCVER 2008 Student Outcomes Survey; Department of Education, Science and Training (DEST) (Now Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations (DEEWR)), Analysis of survey data on the New Apprenticeship Scheme – New Volume 1: Long-Term Survey, 2005

Values

Name: Q15 Label: What do you feel was the main benefit you got out of your apprenticeship/traineeship?

VALUE	LABEL	
1	Got a new job	
2	Qualification / trade	
3	Skills	
4	Experience	
5	Good job prospects	
6	A promotion (or increased status at work)	
7	An increase in earnings	
8	Was able to set up my own business	
9	Self satisfaction	
10	Other	
11	No benefits	
12	Knowledge	

Main language spoken at home

Current name: language_id, nesb

Purpose

To find out if respondents speak a language other than English, used for equity group reporting.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

0000 Unknown 1103 Welsh 1201 English 1301 German 1401 Dutch 1501 Danish 2101 French 2201 Greek 2302 Portuguese 2303 Spanish 2401 Italian 2501 Maltese 3301 Hungarian 3402 Russian 3403 Ukrainian 3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3904 Romanian			
1103 Welsh 1201 English 1301 German 1401 Dutch 1501 Danish 2101 French 2201 Greek 2302 Portuguese 2303 Spanish 2401 Italian 2501 Maltese 3301 Hungarian 3402 Russian 3403 Ukrainian 3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian	VALUE	LABEL	
1201 English 1301 German 1401 Dutch 1501 Danish 2101 French 2201 Greek 2302 Portuguese 2303 Spanish 2401 Italian 2501 Maltese 3301 Hungarian 3402 Russian 3403 Ukrainian 3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian	0000	Unknown	
1301 German 1401 Dutch 1501 Danish 2101 French 2201 Greek 2302 Portuguese 2303 Spanish 2401 Italian 2501 Maltese 3301 Hungarian 3402 Russian 3403 Ukrainian 3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian	1103	Welsh	
1401 Dutch 1501 Danish 2101 French 2201 Greek 2302 Portuguese 2303 Spanish 2401 Italian 2501 Maltese 3301 Hungarian 3402 Russian 3403 Ukrainian 3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	1201	English	
1501 Danish 2101 French 2201 Greek 2302 Portuguese 2303 Spanish 2401 Italian 2501 Maltese 3301 Hungarian 3402 Russian 3403 Ukrainian 3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	1301	German	
2101 French 2201 Greek 2302 Portuguese 2303 Spanish 2401 Italian 2501 Maltese 3301 Hungarian 3402 Russian 3403 Ukrainian 3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	1401	Dutch	
2201 Greek 2302 Portuguese 2303 Spanish 2401 Italian 2501 Maltese 3301 Hungarian 3402 Russian 3403 Ukrainian 3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	1501	Danish	
2302 Portuguese 2303 Spanish 2401 Italian 2501 Maltese 3301 Hungarian 3402 Russian 3403 Ukrainian 3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	2101	French	
2303 Spanish 2401 Italian 2501 Maltese 3301 Hungarian 3402 Russian 3403 Ukrainian 3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	2201		
2303 Spanish 2401 Italian 2501 Maltese 3301 Hungarian 3402 Russian 3403 Ukrainian 3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	2302	Portuguese	
2501 Maltese 3301 Hungarian 3402 Russian 3403 Ukrainian 3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	2303	Spanish	
3301 Hungarian 3402 Russian 3403 Ukrainian 3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	2401	Italian	
3402 Russian 3403 Ukrainian 3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	2501	Maltese	
3403 Ukrainian 3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	3301	Hungarian	
3501 Bosnian 3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	3402		
3502 Bulgarian 3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	3403		
3503 Croatian 3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian			
3504 Macedonian 3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	3502	Bulgarian	
3505 Serbian 3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	3503	Croatian	
3506 Slovene 3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	3504	Macedonian	
3601 Czech 3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	3505	Serbian	
3602 Polish 3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	3506	Slovene	
3603 Slovak 3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	3601	Czech	
3901 Albanian 3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian			
3902 Armenian 3904 Romanian	3603		
3904 Romanian		Albanian	
	3902	Armenian	
4101 Kurdish			
	4101	Kurdish	

4102	Pashto	
4103	Persian	
4202	Arabic	
4203	Assyrian	
4204	Hebrew	
4205	Tigrinya	
4301	Turkish	
5000	Indian	
5103	Tamil	
5201	Bengali	
5203	Hindi	
5206	Nepali	
5207	Punjabi	
5211	Sinhalese	
5212	Urdu	
6101	Burmese	
6201	Hmong	
6301	Khmer	
6302	Vietnamese	
6402	Thai	
6504	Indonesian	
6505	Malay	
6506	Tagalog (Filipino)	
6508	Timorese	
7100	Chinese	
7101	Cantonese	
7102	Hakka	
7104	Mandarin	
7201	Japanese	
7301	Korean	
8111	Maung	
8117	Tiwi	
8400	Torres Strait Island Languages	
8701	Kriol	
9202	Afrikaans	
9207	Shona	
9208	Somali	
9211	Swahili	
9299	African Languages, nec	
9301	Fijian	
9303	Maori (Cook Island)	
9304	Maori (New Zealand)	
9308	Samoan	
9311	Tongan	
9701	Auslan	
9702	Makaton	
@@@@	Not stated	

Name: NESB Label: Language background

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM:
1	Non-English speaking	NOT 1201,0000, @@@@
2	English speaking	1201
999	Not stated	0000 and @@@@

Main reason discontinued apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q5

Purpose

To determine the main reason respondents did not continue their apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who cancelled or withdrew from their apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 5

Question

And what was your **main** reason for choosing not to continue your apprenticeship or traineeship?

(Read out list of what answered above if required) (Single response)

Employment-related reasons

Got offered a better job	1
The pay was too low	2
Poor working conditions	3
I was not happy with the job prospects in the industry	4
I didn't like the type of work	5
I didn't get on with my boss or other people at work	6
I lost my job/was made redundant	7
I transferred to another apprenticeship/traineeship	8
Left job/changed career	16
Apprenticeship/Traineeship cancelled/discontinued	17
Training-related reason	
I wasn't happy with the on-the-job training	9
I wasn't happy with the off-the-job training	10
I found the study too difficult	11
Studying elsewhere (university/school)	18
Personal Reasons	
Problems with travelling/transport	12
Illness/health reasons	13
Family reasons	14
Lack of time	19
Moved	20
Any other major reason (please specify)	15

Source

NCVER-devised

Values

Name: Q5 Label: Main reason why didn't continue apprenticeship/traineeship

VALUE	LABEL
1	Got offered a better job
2	The pay was too low
3	Poor working conditions
4	I was not happy with the job prospects in the industry
5	I didn't like the type of work
6	I didn't get on with my boss or other people at work
7	I lost my job/was made redundant
8	I transferred to another apprenticeship/traineeship
9	I wasn't happy with the on-the-job training
10	I wasn't happy with the off-the-job training
11	I found the study too difficult
12	Problems with travelling/transport
13	Illness/health reasons
14	Family reasons
15	Other
16	Left job/ changed career
17	Apprenticeship/Traineeship cancelled/discontinued
18	Studying elsewhere (university/school)
19	Lack of time
20	Moved

Additional output items

Name: q5s Label: Main reason for not continuing with apprenticeship/traineeship (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM:
1	Doing something different/better	1, 2, 16, 18
2	Poor working conditions/didn't like boss	3, 6
3	Didn't like work or industry/transferred	4, 5, 8
4	Wasn't happy with training or study	9, 10, 11
5	Lost job/made redundant	7
6	Personal reasons	12, 13, 14, 19, 20
7	Other reasons	15, 17

Main reason for changing employers after apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q32

Purpose

To determine the main reason why respondents changed employer after completing or leaving their apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who changed employers.

Question number: 32

Question

What was your main reason for changing employers? (Single response).

Employment-related reasons

Got offered a better job	1
The pay was too low	2
Poor working conditions	3
I was not happy with the job prospects in the industry	4
I didn't like the type of work	5
I didn't get on with my boss or other people at work	6
I lost my job/was made redundant	7
I transferred to another apprenticeship/traineeship	8
Lack of work	13
Broaden knowledge and skills	14
For a change/to try a different career	15
Personal Reaso	ns
Problems with travelling/transport	9
Illness/health reasons	10
Family reasons	11
Moved	16
Any other major reason (please specify)	12

Source

NCVER devised.

Values

Name: Q32 Label: What was your main reason for changing employers - <each label>

NAME	LABEL
1	Got offered a better job
2	The pay was too low
3	Poor working conditions
4	I was not happy with the job prospects in the industry
5	I didn't like the type of work
6	I didn't get on with my boss or other people at work
7	I lost my job/was made redundant
8	I transferred to another apprenticeship/traineeship
9	Problems with travelling/transport
10	Illness/health reasons
11	Family reasons
12	Any other major reason
13	Lack of work
14	Broaden knowledge and skills
15	For a change/to try a different career
16	Moved
17	Started own business
18	New owners/business taken over
19	Studying elsewhere

Additional output items

Name: Q32s Label: Main reason for changing employers (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM:
1	Doing something different/better	1, 2,14,15,17,19
2	Poor working conditions/didn't like boss	3, 6
3	Didn't like work or industry/transferred	4, 5, 8
4	Personal reasons	9,10,11,16
5	Lost job/made redundant	7,13
6	Other reasons	12, 18

Main reason looking for different work if employed after training

Current name: Q37

Purpose

To determine the main reason why those in employment after training are actively looking for different work.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents employed after training and actively looking for work.

Question number: 37

Question

What was your main reason for looking for different work? (Single response).

Employment-related reasons 2 The pay is too low Poor working conditions 3 I am not happy with the job prospects in the industry 4 I don't like the type of work 5 I don't get on with my boss or other people at work 6 9 Lack of work Broaden knowledge and skills 10 For a change/to try a different career 16

Personal Reasons

Problems with travelling/transport 12 Illness/health reasons 13 Family reasons 14 Any other major reason (please specify) 15

Source

NCVER devised.

Values

Name: Q37 Label: Why were you looking for different work? - <each label>

VALUE	LABEL	
2	The pay is too low	
3	Poor working conditions	
4	I am not happy with the job prospects in the industry	
5	I don't like the type of work	
6	I don't get on with my boss or other people at work	
9	Lack of work	
10	Broaden knowledge and skills	
16	For a change/to try a different career	
12	Problems with travelling/transport	
13	Illness/health reasons	
14	Family reasons	
15	Any other major reason (please specify)	

Additional output items

Name: q37s Label: Main reason for looking for different work (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM:
1	Employment related	2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 9, 10, 16
2	Personal	12,13,14
3	Other	15

Main reason for undertaking apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q2

Purpose

To determine the main reason for undertaking the apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: 2

Question

And what was your **main** reason for starting your apprenticeship or traineeship? (Read out list of what answered above if required) (Single response)

Wanted to work in that type of job 1

Wanted a job (any type) 2

To gain a recognised qualification or certificate 3

Get paid to learn 4

It was a requirement of my job 5

It had good job prospects 6

It had good pay once qualified 7

To start my own business 8

Didn't get into uni/ didn't want to go to uni 9

Other reasons (please specify) 10

Source

NCVER-devised

Values

Name: Q2 Label: What was your main reason for starting your apprenticeship/traineeship?

VALUE	LABEL	
1	Wanted to work in that type of job	
2	Wanted a job (any type)	
3	To gain a recognised qualification or certificate	
4	Get paid to learn	
5	It was a requirement of my job	
6	It had good job prospects	
7	It had good pay once qualified	
8	To start my own business	
9	Didn't get into Uni/ didn't want to go to Uni	
10	Other	
11	Opportunity to further knowledge and skills	
12	Recommended/offered by company (not mandatory)	

Additional output items

Name: q2s Label: Main reason for undertaking apprenticeship/traineeship (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM:
1	Employment related	1,2,5,12
2	Training related	3,4,11
3	Good future prospects	6,7,8
4	Other	9,10

Off-the-job training provider

Current name: Q8

Purpose

To verify the training provider (RTO) used for off-the-job training during the apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents

Question number: 8

Question

Our records indicate you [undertook/are undertaking (for those who are continuing)] your [insert certificate] through [insert RTO]. Is this correct? (Single Response)

Yes 1
No 2
Don't know 3

No, didn't do any training with RTO 4

[If no, edit RTO].

Source

NCVER devised

Values

Name: Q8 Label: Our records indicate you undertook your [course] through [RTO]. Is this correct?

VALUE	LABEL
1	Yes
2	No
3	Don't know
4	No, didn't do any training with RTO

Notes

Occupation after training

Current name: Q26_1, Q26_2, Q26_4

Purpose

To categorise main job after apprenticeship/traineeship according to occupation.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents who were employed after training

Question number: 26

Question

What was your occupation and what were the main tasks you usually performed in your **main** job at 19 March 2010?

If same as question 19 tick box

Give full title e.g. Apprentice ch	ef, Childcare aide
What are the main tasks or	luties you usually perform in this occupation? e.g. Preparing
food/cooking food, Typing	
1000, 000,000,000, 19,000	

Source

NCVER 2008 Student Outcomes Survey (Based on ABS VET Graduate Destination Survey)

Values

Name: Q26_1 Label: Occupation at 19 March 2010 (1 digit ANZSCO 2006)

VALUE	LABEL
1	Managers
2	Professionals
3	Technicians and Trades Workers
4	Community and Personal Service Workers
5	Clerical and Administrative Workers
6	Sales Workers
7	Machinery Operators and Drivers
8	Labourers
999	Not stated

Additional output items

Name: Q26_2 Label: Occupation at 19 March 2010 (2 digit ANZSCO 2006)

Name: Q26_4 Label: Occupation at 19 March 2010 (4 digit ANZSCO 2006)

For more information, see ABS Occupation Classification (ANZSCO 2006), available from the ABS at: http://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/productsbytitle/4AF138F6DB4FFD4BCA2571E200096BAD?OpenDocument

Occupation during apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q13_1, Q13_2, Q13_4, trade

Purpose

To categorise the apprenticeship/traineeship according to occupation.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents not continuing in same apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 13

Question

What was your occupation and what were the main tasks you usually performed in your last week of your [apprenticeship]/ [traineeship]?

Give full title e.g. Apprentice chef, Childcare aide	_
	_
What are the main tasks or duties you usually per	form in this occupation? e.g. Preparing

food/cooking food, Typing

Source

NCVER 2008 Student Outcomes Survey (Based on ABS VET Graduate Destination Survey)

Values

Name: Q13_1 ANZSCO 2006)

Label: Occupation in last week of apprenticeship/traineeship (1 digit

VALUE	LABEL
1	Managers
2	Professionals
3	Technicians and Trades Workers
4	Community and Personal Service Workers
5	Clerical and Administrative Workers
6	Sales Workers
7	Machinery Operators and Drivers
8	Labourers

Additional output items

Name: Q13_2 Label: Occupation in last week of apprenticeship/traineeship (2 digit ANZSCO 2006)

Name: Q13_4 Label: Occupation in last week of apprenticeship/traineeship (4 digit ANZSCO 2006)

For more information, see ABS Occupation Classification (ANZSCO 2006), available from the ABS at: http://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/productsbytitle/4AF138F6DB4FFD4BCA2571E200096BAD?OpenDocument

Name: trade Label: trade

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM:
1	Trade occupation	Q13_1=3
2	Non-trade occupation	Q13_1=1,2,4,5,6,7,8

Occupation of apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: ANZSCO_NTIS

Purpose

To assign an occupation to the apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

Name: ANZSCO_NTIS Label: ANZSCO NTIS (6 digit)

Name: ANZSCO_ID Label: ANZSCO ID

Name: ANZSCO23 Label: ANZSCO NTIS (2-3 digit)

See ABS Occupation Classification (ANZSCO 2006), available from the ABS at: http://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/productsbytitle/4AF138F6DB4FFD4BCA2571E200096BAD?OpenDocument

Notes

ANZSCO assigned to the course in the apprentice and trainee collection – anzsco_id is as reported by the state training authority and anzsco_ntis is as per the national training information service definition.

Overall satisfaction with apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q16

Purpose

To collect information on overall satisfaction with apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents not continuing in same apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 16

Question

Taking all things into consideration, overall how satisfied were you with your apprenticeship/traineeship? (Single Response)

Very satisfied 1

Satisfied 2

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 3

Dissatisfied 4

Very dissatisfied 5

Not applicable 999

Source

NCVER devised

Values

Name: Q16 Label: Overall how satisfied were you with your apprenticeship/traineeship?

VALUE	LABEL
1	Very satisfied
2	Satisfied
3	Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied
4	Dissatisfied
5	Very dissatisfied
999	Not applicable

Additional output items

Name: Q16s Label: Overall satisfaction (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM:
1	Satisfied	1,2
2	Neither satisfied not dissatisfied	3
3	Dissatisfied	4,5
999	Not stated	999

Qualification level of apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: AQF, aqf_lvl

Purpose

To determine the level of course of apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

VALUE	LABEL
411	Advanced Diploma
421	Diploma
511	Certificate IV
514	Certificate III
521	Certificate II
524	Certificate I

Name: aqf_lvl Label: AQF level

TEXT VALUE
Certificate I
Certificate II
Certificate III
Certificate IV
Diploma
Advanced Diploma

Notes

Qualification level of further study

Current name: Q20

Purpose

To determine the level of qualification undertaken in further study (excludes additional apprenticeship/traineeships).

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who were enrolled in further study (excludes those in additional apprenticeship/traineeships).

Question number: 20

Question

Which of the following **best** describes the level of the qualification you have enrolled in **since undertaking your [insert certificate]**? (Single Response)

Interviewer Note: If you enrolled in more than one course, please report the course that you think is most important.

Bachelor degree or higher	1
Advanced diploma or associate degree	2
Diploma or associate diploma	3
Certificate IV (or advanced certificate/technician)	4
Certificate III (or trade certificate eg. apprenticeship)	5
Certificate II	6
Certificate I	7
Other certificate	8
Secondary school qualification (e.g. mature age, night school)	9
Statement of attainment	10
Other course (please specify)	11

Source

NCVER 2008 Student Outcomes Survey (Based on ABS VET Graduate Destination Survey)

Values

Name: q20 Label: Which of the following best describes the level of the qualification you have enrolled in since undertaking your [qualification]

VALUE	LABEL
1	Bachelor degree or higher
2	Advanced diploma or associate degree
3	Diploma or associate diploma
4	Certificate IV (or advanced certificate/technician)
5	Certificate III (or trade certificate eg apprenticeship)
6	Certificate II
7	Certificate I
8	Other certificate
9	Secondary school (eg mature age, night school)
10	Statement of attainment
11	Other training

Additional output items

Name: q20r q19=3 or4) Label: Level of qualification enrolled in (those who did further study

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM:
1	Bachelor degree or higher	Q19=3,4 and q20=1
2	Advanced diploma or associate degree	Q19=3,4 and q20=2
3	Diploma or associate diploma	Q19=3,4 and q20=3
4	Certificate IV (or advanced certificate/technician)	Q19=3,4 and q20=4
5	Certificate III (or trade certificate eg apprenticeship)	Q19=3,4 and q20=5
6	Certificate II	Q19=3,4 and q20=6
7	Certificate I	Q19=3,4 and q20=7
8	Other certificate	Q19=3,4 and q20=8
9	Secondary school (eg mature age, night school)	Q19=3,4 and q20=9
10	Statement of attainment	Q19=3,4 and q20=10
11	Other training	Q19=3,4 and q20=11

Name: q20all Label: Level of qualification enrolled in – all

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM:
1	Bachelor degree or higher	Q19=3,4 and q20=1
2	Advanced diploma or associate degree	Q19=3,4 and q20=2
3	Diploma or associate diploma	Q19=3,4 and q20=3
4	Certificate IV (or advanced certificate/technician)	Q19=3,4 and q20=4
5	Certificate III (or trade certificate eg apprenticeship)	Q19=3,4 and q20=5
6	Certificate II	Q19=3,4 and q20=6
7	Certificate I	Q19=3,4 and q20=7
8	Other certificate	Q19=3,4 and q20=8
9	Secondary school (eg mature age, night school)	Q19=3,4 and q20=9
10	Statement of attainment	Q19=3,4 and q20=10
11	Other training	Q19=3,4 and q20=11
12	Didn't do additional training	Q19=1,2

Qualification of apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: QUAL_ID, qual_nm

Purpose

Qualification from the apprentice and trainee collection used to clarify the apprenticeship/traineeship being asked about.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

Name: qualification_name Label: Qualification name

Name: qualification_id Label: Qualification ID

Notes

Reasons for changing employers after apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q31_01..Q31_16

Purpose

To determine why respondents changed employer after completing or leaving their apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who changed employers.

Question number: 31

Question

Why did you change employers? (Multiple response).

Employment-related reasons

Got offered a better job	1
The pay was too low	2
Poor working conditions	3
I was not happy with the job prospects in the industry	4
I didn't like the type of work	5
I didn't get on with my boss or other people at work	6
I lost my job/was made redundant	7
I transferred to another apprenticeship/traineeship	8
Lack of work	13
Broaden knowledge and skills	14
For a change/to try a different career	15
Personal Reason	ns
Problems with travelling/transport	9
Illness/health reasons	10
Family reasons	11
Moved	16
Any other major reason (please specify)	12

Source

NCVER devised.

Values

Name: Q31 Label: What were your reasons for changing employers - <each label>

NAME	LABEL	
1	Got offered a better job	
2	The pay was too low	
3	Poor working conditions	
4	I was not happy with the job prospects in the industry	
5	I didn't like the type of work	
6	I didn't get on with my boss or other people at work	
7	I lost my job/was made redundant	
8	I transferred to another apprenticeship/traineeship	
9	Problems with travelling/transport	
10	Illness/health reasons	
11	Family reasons	
12	Any other major reason	
13	Lack of work	
14	Broaden knowledge and skills	
15	For a change/to try a different career	
16	Moved	
17	Started own business	
18	New owners/business taken over	
19	Studying elsewhere	

Values: Yes = 1, No=0

Additional output items

Q31sa – Doing something different/better

If Q31_01, _02, _14, _15, _17, _19 = 1, then Q31sa = 1. Otherwise, Q31sa=0.

Q31sb - Poor working conditions

If Q31_03, _06 = 1 then Q31sb=1. Otherwise, Q31sb=0.

Q31sc - Didn't like work or industry/transferred

If Q31_04, _05, _08=1 then Q31sc=1. Otherwise Q31sc=0.

Q31sd - Lost job, made redundant

If Q31_09, _10, _11, _16=1, then Q31sd=1. Otherwise Q31sd=0.

Q31se - Personal reasons

If Q31_07, _13=1, then q31se=1. Otherwise Q31se=0.

Q31sf - All other reasons

If Q31_12, _18=1, then Q31sf=1. Otherwise Q31sf=0.

Values: Yes = 1, No = 0

Reasons for not continuing with apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q4_01..Q4_20

Purpose

To determine the reasons why respondents did not continue with their apprenticeship or traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who cancelled or withdrew from their apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number:

Question

Why did you decide not to continue your apprenticeship or traineeship? (Multiple response).

Employment-related reasons	
Got offered a better job	1
The pay was too low	2
Poor working conditions	3
I was not happy with the job prospects in the industry	4
I didn't like the type of work	5
I didn't get on with my boss or other people at work	6
I lost my job/was made redundant	7
I transferred to another apprenticeship/traineeship	8
Left job/changed career	16
Apprenticeship/Traineeship cancelled/discontinued	17
Training-related reason	
Training-related reason I wasn't happy with the on-the-job training	9
8	9 10
I wasn't happy with the on-the-job training	
I wasn't happy with the on-the-job training I wasn't happy with the off-the-job training	10
I wasn't happy with the on-the-job training I wasn't happy with the off-the-job training I found the study too difficult	10 11
I wasn't happy with the on-the-job training I wasn't happy with the off-the-job training I found the study too difficult Studying elsewhere (university/school)	10 11
I wasn't happy with the on-the-job training I wasn't happy with the off-the-job training I found the study too difficult Studying elsewhere (university/school) Personal Reasons	10 11 18
I wasn't happy with the on-the-job training I wasn't happy with the off-the-job training I found the study too difficult Studying elsewhere (university/school) Personal Reasons Problems with travelling/transport	10 11 18
I wasn't happy with the on-the-job training I wasn't happy with the off-the-job training I found the study too difficult Studying elsewhere (university/school) Personal Reasons Problems with travelling/transport Illness/health reasons	10 11 18 12 13

Any other major reason (please specify)

Source

NCVER 2008 Student Outcomes Survey, 2007 Longitudinal Survey of Australian Youth, Y98 cohort.

15

Values

Name: Q4_01..Q4_20 Label: Why did you decide not to continue your apprenticeship/traineeship? - <each label>

NAME	LABEL	
Q4_01	Got offered a better job	
Q4_02	The pay was too low	
Q4_03	Poor working conditions	
Q4_04	I was not happy with the job prospects in the industry	
Q4_05	I didn't like the type of work	
Q4_06	I didn't get on with my boss or other people at work	
Q4_07	I lost my job/was made redundant	
Q4_08	I transferred to another apprenticeship/traineeship	
Q4_09	I wasn't happy with the on-the-job training	
Q4_10	I wasn't happy with the off-the-job training	
Q4_11	I found the study too difficult	
Q4_12	Problems with travelling/transport	
Q4_13	Illness/health reasons	
Q4_14	Family reasons	
Q4_15	Any other major reason	
Q4_16	Left job/ changed career	
Q4_17	Apprenticeship/Traineeship cancelled/discontinued	
Q4_18	Studying elsewhere (university/school)	
Q4_19	Lack of time	
Q4_20	Moved	

Value: 1 = Yes; 0 = No

Reasons for undertaking apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q1_01..Q1_12

Purpose

To determine the reasons for doing the apprenticeship or traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: 1

Question

What were your reasons for starting your apprenticeship or traineeship? (Multiple response).

Wanted to work in that type of job	1
Wanted a job (any type)	2
To gain a recognised qualification or certificate	3
Get paid to learn	4
It was a requirement of my job	5
It had good job prospects	6
It had good pay once qualified	7
To start my own business	8
Didn't get into uni/ didn't want to go to uni	9
Opportunity to further knowledge and skills	11
Recommended/offered by company (not mandatory)	12
Other reasons (please specify)	10

Source

NCVER-devised

Values

Name: Q1 Label: Q1. Reasons for undertaking training

NAME	LABEL	
Q1_01	Wanted to work in that type of job	
Q1_02	Wanted a job (any type)	
Q1_03	To gain a recognised qualification or certificate	
Q1_04	Get paid to learn	
Q1_05	It was a requirement of my job	
Q1_06	It had good job prospects	
Q1_07	It had good pay once qualified	
Q1_08	To start my own business	
Q1_09	Didn't get into uni/ didn't want to go to uni	
Q1_10	Other reasons	
Q1_11	Opportunity to further knowledge and skills	
Q1_12	Recommended/offered by company (not mandatory)	

Value: 1 = Yes; 0 = No

Reason looking for different work if employed after training

Current name: Q36_02..Q36_17

Purpose

To determine the reasons why those in employment after training are actively looking for different work.

3

9

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents employed after training and actively looking for work.

Question number: 36

Question

Why were you looking for different work? (Multiple response).

Employment-related reasons

The pay is too low 2

Poor working conditions

I am not happy with the job prospects in the industry 4

I don't like the type of work 5

I don't get on with my boss or other people at work 6

Lack of work

Broaden knowledge and skills 10

For a change/to try a different career 16

Personal Reasons

Problems with travelling/transport 12

Illness/health reasons 13

Family reasons 14

Any other major reason (please specify) 15

Source

NCVER devised.

Values

Name: Q36_02..Q36_17 Label: Why were you looking for different work? - <each label>

NAME	LABEL	
Q36_02	The pay was too low	
Q36_03	Poor working conditions	
Q36_04	I am not happy with the job prospects in the industry	
Q36_05	I don't like the type of work	
Q36_06	I don't get on with my boss or other people at work	
Q36_09	Lack of work	
Q36_10	Broaden knowledge and skills	
Q36_12	Problems with travelling/transport	
Q36_13	Illness/health reasons	
Q36_14	Family reasons	
Q36_15	Any other major reason	
Q36_16	For a change/to try a different career	
Q36_17	I lost my job/was made redundant	

Value: 1 = Yes; 0 = No

Registered training organisation

Current name: RTO_ID, rto_name

Purpose

Information on the apprentice/trainee's registered training organisation used in the questionnaire to clarify the training aspect of the apprenticeship/traineeship being asked about.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

Name: rto_id Label: RTO ID

Notes

Relevance of apprenticeship/traineeship to main job after apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q33

Purpose

To determine the relevance of the apprenticeship/traineeship to respondents' main job after the apprenticeship/traineeship

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who were employed after the apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 33

Question

How relevant was your apprenticeship / traineeship to your **main** job at 19 March? (Single Response)

Highly relevant 1
Some relevance 2
Very little relevance 3
Not at all relevant 4

Source

NCVER Student Outcomes Survey (Based on ABS VET Graduate Destination Survey).

Values

Name: Q33 Label: How relevant was your apprenticeship/traineeship to your main job at 19 March 2010?

VALUE	LABEL	
1	Highly relevant	
2	Some relevance	
3	Very little relevance	
4	Not at all relevant	
999	Not stated	

Additional output items

Name: Q33s Label: Relevance of apprenticeship/traineeship to current job (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM:
1	Relevant	Q33=1,2
2	Not relevant	Q33=3,4
999	Not stated	Q33=999

Relevance of pre-vocational/pre-apprenticeship course

Current name: Q39

Purpose

To determine the relevance of any pre-vocational and/or pre-apprenticeship courses completed prior to undertaking apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: 39

Question

How relevant was this course to your apprenticeship/traineeship? (Single Response)

Highly relevant 1
Some relevance 2
Very little relevance 3
Not at all relevant 4

Source

NCVER-devised.

Values

Name: Q39 Label: How relevant was this course to your apprenticeship/traineeship?

VALUE	VALUE LABEL		
1	Highly relevant		
2	Some relevance		
3	Very little relevance		
4	Not at all relevant		

Additional output items

Name: q39s Label: Relevance of pre-vocational/apprenticeship course to current apprenticeship/traineeship (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM:
1	Relevant	Q39=1,2
2	Not relevant	Q39=3,4

Name: q39sall Label: Relevance of pre-vocational/apprenticeship course to current apprenticeship/traineeship (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM:
1	Did pre-voc and relevant	q38=1 and q39=1,2
2	Did pre-voc and not relevant	q38=1 and q39=3,4
3	Did not do pre-voc	q38=2
9	Don't know	q38=9

Satisfaction with aspects of employment as an apprentice/trainee

Current name: Q10_01..Q10_10

Purpose

To collect information on satisfaction with aspects of employment as an apprentice/trainee.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: 10

Question

How satisfied [were/are (for continuing students)] you with the following aspects of your employment as an apprentice/trainee? (Randomise 1-9)

Item Code		VERY SATISFIED	SATISFI ED	NEITHER SATISFIED NOR DISSATISFIE D	DISSATIS FIED	VERY DISSATISF IED	NOT APPLIC ABLE DNRO
Q10_01	The type of work you were/are doing	d	ø	d	ø	d	d
Q10_02	The working conditions	d	ø	d	d	ð	ð
Q10_03	The pay	d	ø	d	ø	d	ð
Q10_04	The hours of work	ø	ø	ø	0	ø	d
Q10_05	Receiving adequate supervision	ø	ø	ø	ø	ø	d
Q10_06	Relationships with co-workers	ø	ø	ø	0	ø	d
Q10_07	Training provided by your employer	ø	ø	ø	ø	ø	d
Q10_08	The skills you learnt on the job	ø	ø	e	4	ø	ð
Q10_09	Support from Group Training Company (if employer_type_id=2)	ø	ø	ø	ø	ð	ð
Q10_10	Your employment overall	ð	ø	ð	0	9	d

Source

Department of Education, Science and Training (DEST) (Now Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations (DEEWR)), Analysis of survey data on the New Apprenticeship Scheme – New Volume 1: Long-Term Survey, 2005.

Values

Name: Q10_01-Q10_10Label: Satisfaction with aspects of employment as an apprentice/trainee - <each label>

NAME	LABEL	
Q10_01	The type of work you were/are doing	
Q10_02	The working conditions	
Q10_03	The pay	
Q10_04	The hours of work	
Q10_05	Receiving adequate supervision	
Q10_06	Relationships with co-workers	
Q10_07	Training provided by your employer	
Q10_08	The skills you learnt on the job	
Q10_09	Support from Group Training Company	
Q10_10	Your employment overall	

VALUE	LABEL	
1	Very satisfied	
2	Satisfied	
3	Neither satisfied not dissatisfied	
4	Dissatisfied	
5	Very dissatisfied	
6	Not applicable	

Additional output items

Name: Q10_01s..Q10_10s apprentice/trainee (summary)

Label: Satisfaction with aspects of employment as an

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Satisfied	1,2
2	Neither satisfied not dissatisfied	3
3	Dissatisfied	4,5
999	Not stated	6

Satisfaction with off-the-job training

Current name: Q9_01..Q9_06

Purpose

To measure satisfaction with various aspects of the off-the-job component of apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who undertook off-the-job training with a registered training organisation.

Question number: 9

Question

How satisfied [were/are (for continuing)] you with the following aspects related to your [insert name of Certificate]?

Item Code		VERY SATISFIED	SATISFIE D	NEITHER SATISFIED NOR DISSATISFIE D	DISSATISFI ED	VERY DISSATISFI ED	NOT APPLICA BLE
Q9_01	Frequency of training	d	d	₫	ø	d	₫
Q9_02	Relevance of the skills to your workplace	ø	ð	ø	ø	ø	Ø
Q9_03	The fairness of the assessments of your skills and knowledge	đ	ð	Ø	ø	•	ø
Q9_04	The relevance of the assessment tasks	d	ø	ø	ø	d	Ø
Q9_05	The quality of the training facilities and equipment	ð	ð	ø	ø	ø	Ø
Q9_06	Overall quality of the off-the-job training	ð	4	1	1	*	4

Source

Australian Quality Training Framework (AQTF) Learner Questionnaire, 2007.

Values

Name: Q9_01..Q9_06 Label: Satisfaction with aspects related to your [course]

NAME	LABEL	
Q9_01	Frequency of training	
Q9_02	Relevance of the skills to your workplace	
Q9_03	The fairness of the assessments of your skills and knowledge	
Q9_04 The relevance of the assessment tasks		
Q9_05 The quality of the training facilities and equipment		
Q9_06	Overall quality of the off-the-job training	

VALUE	LABEL		
1	Very satisfied		
2	Satisfied		
3	Neither satisfied not dissatisfied		
4	Dissatisfied		
5	Very dissatisfied		
6	Not applicable		

Additional output items

Name: Q9_01s..Q9_06s Label: Satisfaction with aspects of [course] (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Satisfied	1,2
2	Neither satisfied not dissatisfied	3
3	Dissatisfied	4,5
999	Not stated	6

Sex

Current name: sex, gender

Purpose

Information on the sex of respondents.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

Name: sex, gender Label: Sex

VALUE	LABEL	
1	Male	
2	Female	

Started another apprenticeship/traineeship

Current name: Q17

Purpose

To determine whether respondents have started another apprenticeship or traineeship since completing/cancelling from the one the survey asks about.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents not continuing in same apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 17

Question

Have you started another apprenticeship or traineeship since undertaking your [insert certificate]? (Single response)

No 1

Yes, but cancelled or withdrew 2

Yes, still ongoing 3

Yes, finished

Source

NCVER devised.

Values

Name: Q17 Label: Have you started another apprenticeship/traineeship since undertaking your [course]?

VALUE	LABEL	
1	No	
2	Yes, but cancelled or withdrew	
3	Yes, still ongoing	
4	Yes, finished	

Additional output items

Name: Q17s Label: Undertaking another apprenticeship (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Yes	Q17=3,4
2	No	Q17=1,2

State/territory

Current name: state_id, training_org

Purpose

Information on location of apprentice/trainee.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: n/a

Question

Question not asked; data are from the National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Source

National Apprentice and Trainee Collection.

Values

Name: state_id Label: State/territory where study completed

VALUE	LABEL	
1	New South Wales	
2	Victoria	
3	Queensland	
4	South Australia	
5	Western Australia	
6	Tasmania	
7	Northern Territory	
8	Australian Capital Territory	

VALUE	LABEL		
110	New South Wales		
220	Victoria		
320	Queensland		
410	Western Australia		
520	South Australia		
620	Tasmania		
710	Northern Territory		
810	Australian Capital Territory		

Notes

Status / reporting group

Current name: status, group

Purpose

To assign a final reporting status to each respondent based on their sample group and responses.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents

Question number: n/a

Question

status

Source

See Contract status, Completed requirements of AT (q3), date of withdrawal from AT (q6) and date completed AT (q7).

Values

Name: status Label: Completer or non-completer status

VALUE	LABEL	
1	Completer	
2	Non-completer	
3	On-going	
5	CW – non reported	

Derivation

Uses variable contract_status which is based on Collection 62, December 2009 estimates.

If from completer sample (contract_status='Completer') then status=completer

If from cancellation/withdrawal sample (contract_status='Cancellation/Withdrawal') and self-report as:

- Completed requirements of apprenticeship/traineeship (q3=1) between April June 2009 (Q7a = 04, 05, 06 and Q7b=2009) then status=1 (**completer**).
- O Completed requirements of apprenticeship/traineeship (q3=1) not between April-June 2009 (Q7a \neq 04, 05, 06 and Q7b \neq 2009) then status= 5 (**CW** -non reported).
- o Still on-going (q3=2) then status = 3 (**ongoing**).
- O Cancelled/withdrew before completing requirements (q3=3) then status= 2 (non-completer).

Additional output items

Name: group Label: Reporting group

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Completer	Status=1
2	Non-completer	Status=2

Notes

Codes 4 and 6 in 'status' variable referred to expired contracts in 2008. Re-numbering for 2010 was not done to enable consistency between the two years.

Trade_admin

Current name: trade_admin

Purpose

Used by the fieldwork contracter to calculate weights.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents.

Question number: na

Values

1 = Trade

2 = Non-trade

Notes

Used by I-view to derive weights. Not to be confused with the variable 'trade', derived by NCVER to determine trade/non-trade occupation in the last week of an apprenticsehip/traineeship.

VALUE	LABEL	
1	Trade	
2	Non-trade	

Derivation

If ANZSCO23 in (30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37,38,39) then trade_admin=1.

If ANZSCO23 not in (30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37,38,39) then trade_admin=2.

Undertook further training - derived

Current name: Q17Q19

Purpose

To determine whether respondents went on to further training, either in another apprenticeship/traineeship or some other study.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents not continuing in same apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number:

Question

q17q19

Source

See Additional training is another apprenticeship/traineeship (q17) and Whether enrolled in further study since undertaking apprenticeship/traineeship (q19).

Values

Name: q17q19 Label: Undertook further training (apprenticeship/traineeship or further study)

VALUE	LABEL
1	Yes
2	No

Derivation

If enrolled in another apprenticeship/traineeship (q17 =3 or 4) or enrolled in other further study (q19=3 or 4) then q17q19= 1 (Yes, undertook further training).

If not enrolled in another apprenticeship/traineeship (q17 =1 or 2) and not enrolled in other further study (q19=1 or 2) then q17q19= 2 (No, did not undertaking further training).

Usefulness of skills to main job after apprenticeship/ traineeship

Current name: Q34

Purpose

To determine how useful the skills learned during apprenticeship/traineeship were for employment after the apprenticeship/traineeship.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

Respondents who were employed after the apprenticeship/traineeship.

Question number: 34

Question

How useful are the skills you learnt during your apprenticeship / traineeship in helping you do your main job? (Single Response)

Highly useful 1
Generally useful 2
Not very useful 3
Not at all useful 4

Source

NCVER devised.

Values

Name: Q34 Label: How useful are the skills you learnt during your apprenticeship/traineeship in helping you do your main job?

VALUE	LABEL	
1	Highly useful	
2	Generally useful	
3	Not very useful	
4	Not at all useful	
999	Not stated/not applicable	

Additional output items

Name: Q34s Label: Usefulness of skills learned in apprenticeship/traineeship to current job (summary)

VALUE	LABEL	DERIVED FROM
1	Useful	Q34=1,2
2	Not useful	Q34=3,4
999	Not stated	Q34=999

Weighting variables

Current name: weight_strata, weight

Purpose

To group respondents into 1 of 32 weight strata, defined by crossing state*contract_status*occupation (trade/non-trade), and subsequently assign a weight to each respondent.

Survey

2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations Survey.

Population

All respondents

Question number: na

Values

Name: weight_strata Label: Weight strata

VALUE	LABEL	VALUE	LABEL
1	NSW Completers Trade	17	NSW Completers Trade
2	VIC Completers Trade	18	VIC Completers Trade
3	QLD Completers Trade	19	QLD Completers Trade
4	SA Completers Trade	20	SA Completers Trade
5	WA Completers Trade	21	WA Completers Trade
6	TAS Completers Trade	22	TAS Completers Trade
7	NT Completers Trade	23	NT Completers Trade
8	ACT Completers Trade	24	ACT Completers Trade
9	NSW Completers Non-trade	25	NSW Completers Non-trade
10	VIC Completers Non-trade	26	VIC Completers Non-trade
11	QLD Completers Non-trade	27	QLD Completers Non-trade
12	SA Completers Non-trade	28	SA Completers Non-trade
13	WA Completers Non-trade	29	WA Completers Non-trade
14	TAS Completers Non-trade	30	TAS Completers Non-trade
15	NT Completers Non-trade	31	NT Completers Non-trade
16	ACT Completers Non-trade	32	ACT Completers Non-trade

Notes

The variable 'weight' should be applied for ALL analysis of the 2010 Apprentice and Trainee Destinations data.

For CURFs, the individual values of weight_strata are only available for respondents in the jurisdiction for which the CURF has been produced. Values of weight are provided for all respondents to enable users of CURFs to produce weighted figures at the national level.